
 
 

ADDENDUM #02 

MODULAR INFRASTRUCTURE – FOUSSAT & LIBBY 

BID NO. 2023-21-125B 

The following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections shall 
become part of the Request for Proposals for the above listed project. This 
Addendum #02 forms a part of the RFQ document and modifies the original 
documents. Addendum #02 MUST Be acknowledged in the cover letter. 
Failure to do so may subject response to disqualification. 
 
Oceanside Unified School District Program Management: CCM/MAAS 
Bid No. 2023-21-125B 
Modular Infrastructure – Foussat & Libby 

Program Manager: Penny McGrew 

 
Informational Updates 
1. Additional Mandatory Job Walks Scheduled 
2. Removal of Contact Phone Number 
3. Bid Documents 

 
Question Response 
When will the next Mandatory Job 
Walks take place? 

Tuesday, May 16, 2023  

9:00AM – Libby Elementary School 
423 W Redondo Dr,  
Oceanside, CA 92057 

10:00AM – Foussat Elementary School 
3800 Pala Rd, 
Oceanside, CA 92058 

If I attended the first Mandatory 
Job Walks on May 9, 2023, must I 
attend the second? 

No, potential bidders who attended the first Mandatory 
Job Walks on May 9th are not required to attend the 
upcoming May 16th Job Walks. 

Why has contact phone number 
been removed from bid 
documents? 

All communication is to be in written form, i.e., email. 
Point of contact will remain: 

James McGrane 

jamesmcgrane@maasco.com 

What Bid Documents are available 
for viewing? 

The following Bid Documents are available: 

Division 00 Specifications – Procurement, Contract, 
General Conditions, Special Conditions 

 
Division 01 Specifications – General Requirements, 
Project Forms 



 
 

ADDENDUM #02 

MODULAR INFRASTRUCTURE – FOUSSAT & LIBBY 

BID NO. 2023-21-125B 

Where can I access these 
documents? 

All relevant documents pertaining to this Bid 
Package can be found using the links below: 
 
https://oceansideusdbond.maasco.com/procurement-
bids/ 

https://www.oside.us/Page/1160 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/tbwn61thy07osse/AACC
wGkm3D63GCAnbmhKy9NJa?dl=0 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #02 
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